
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
NORRIS. TENNESSEE 37828

MAR 2 4 1980

Mr. Sanford W. Harvey, Jr., Director
Enforcement Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IV
345 Courtland Street, NE.
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Dear Mr. Harvey:

Enclosed is a description of TVA's operational fisheries monitoring
program for Watts Bar Nuclear Plant. The submission is a supplement
to the operational water quality and aquatic biology (nonfish) monitoring
program submitted to you on October 12, 1979. If you have any questions
concerning this monitoring program, please let me know.

Sincerely,

/e ff c' 7 or/16 1a.
Mohamed T. El-Ashry, Ph.D.
Director of Environmental Quality

Enclosure
cc: See list on page 2
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Mr. Sanford W. Harvey, Jr. MAR 2 4 1980

cc (Enclosure):
Mr. Kenneth E. Black (2)
Regional Director
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
P.O. Box 95067
Atlanta, Georgia 30347

Mr. Regis Boyle, Director (2)
Environmental Projects
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. Elmo Lunn, Director
Division of Water Quality Control
Tennessee Department of Public Health
621 Cordell Hull Building
Nashville, Tennessee 37219

Mr. Jack McCormick, Basin Chief
Division of Water Quality Control
Tennessee Department of Public Health
2501 Milne Street
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37406

-Mr. Lee B. Tebo, Chief
Ecology Branch
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
College Station Road
Athens, Georgia 30605


